

Cécilia Haentjens

bonjour@ceciliahaentjens.fr
<https://ceciliahaentjens.fr>
+33 (0)6 68 95 64 06
75018, Paris, France

 [ceciliahaentjens](#)

 [cecilia-haentjens](#)

 [ceciliahntjens](#)

Programming

- Next.js, React, Typescript, Javascript, Node.js, Express, GraphQL, PHP, Symfony, PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL
- SCSS, MUI, Tailwind
- Jest, PHP Unit, Docker
- Versioning with git, github
- Git workflows, pull requests

Other skills

- UX and UI design
- Adobe InDesign, Figma
- Project management with Github Project
- Agile methodologies
- Time management
- Team work, communication
- Self-teaching, perseverance

Languages

- French (native)
- English (fluent)

Writings

2018 – Graduation thesis
« The role of the graphic designer in the political life and the accessibility of information ».

Volunteering

2020 → now · Gyn&co
A collective who fights against gynecological abuses and discrimination in the medical field.

2019 · Workshop at the University of Athens about the digital story-telling as a mode of citizen expression.

Summary

First trained in UX and UI design, I worked as a freelance graphic designer for about 2 years. After spending several years learning to code as a passionate self-taught, I've decided to join a computer programming course in 2020 to become a web developer. Passionate about politics and photojournalism, I work part-time as an apprentice web developer in an independant newspaper since 2021. I'm mainly interested in front-end engineering and Javascript/Typescript programming but always curious about new discoveries.

Work experience

february 2021
→ march 2023

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

intern (feb. 2021 - aug. 2021) – apprenticeship (sept. 2021 - march 2023)
Les Jours, Paris, France · <https://lesjours.fr>
SCSS, Node.js, Express, Javascript, PHP, Nunjucks, Gulp, MongoDB, Mongoose

- Built and designed the new homepage
- Updated the live posting system
- Updated the images reusability tag system
- Created a new type of newsletter
- Improving the editors' user experience in the CMS

january 2020
→ january 2021

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & WEB DEVELOPER

Freelance, Paris, France · <https://ceciliahaentjens.fr>
Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe In Design, Adobe Illustrator

december 2016
→ july 2017

- UI and web development · <https://agencenabokov.com>
- UI and web development · <https://raconter-odylus.org>
- Graphic design missions

february 2019
→ december 2019

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Lieux Communs Production, Ivry, France

Education

september 2021
→ march 2023

SOFTWARE TECHNICAL DESIGN AND ENGINEERING

O'Clock, Paris, France
Typescript, React, GraphQL, Node.js, Express, Laravel, PostgreSQL, SQL, Apollo, Docker, Continuous Integration and Continuous Development, Jest, PHP Unit, Versioning with git and Github, management with Github Project.

october 2020
→ february 2021

BOOTCAMP IN WEB DEVELOPMENT FOR WOMEN IN TECH

Social Builder, Paris, France
SQL, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, Symfony, Angular, MySQL.

september 2017
→ september 2019

MASTER DEGREE – UX AND UI DESIGN

Université Paris 8, Saint-Denis, France
Agile development, User Experience design, User Interface design, project management, wireframing with Figma.

september 2012
→ june 2015

BA – FINE ARTS, GRAPHIC DESIGN

ÉSAL, Épinal, France